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Mr Dion Silvy

Adviser

Australian Securities Exchange
Level 25, 91 King William Street
ADELAIDE SA 5000

By e-mail: dion.silvy@asx.com.au

Dear Dion,
VOLUNTARY SUSPENSION
I write further the compuny’s most recent announcement on 5 January 2010.
The ¢company has entered into a one year agreement to lease its Monash winery, It is
continuing to pursue the longer term leasing or sale of the winery and remains in discussion

with its financiers while these initiatives are underway.

CKR is hopeful of being able to issue a further release within the next week and, accordingly,
requests that the current voluntary suspension of its shares continues.

CKR is not aware of any reason why ASX should not accede to this further extension request.

Yours sincerely,

.3, Drummond
ecretary/Director
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